MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
(“MEASURE G-OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE”)

AGENDA

Tuesday, June 25, 2013
6:30 P.M.

Board Room
750-A San Pierre Way

I. CALL TO ORDER AND COMMUNICATIONS 6:30
A. Roll Call
B. Approval of Agenda
C. Community Comments
NOTE: The committee, in compliance with the Brown Act, is not permitted to take action on non-
agendized items.

II. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 6:50
A. Schematic Design Update for Crittenden and Graham Middle Schools
B. Review YTD Financials
C. Interpretation of Bond Language

III. CONSENT AGENDA 7:50
A. Minutes of COC Meeting on Tuesday, April 30, 2013

IV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

V. FUTURE COC MEETING DATES
A. 2013-14 Quarterly Meetings
1. September 24, 2013 — Financials
2. November / December, 2013 — Audit
3. March 25, 2014 — Status of Projects
4. June 24, 2014 — Budget

VI. ADJOURNMENT 8:00
Members (term/expires)
Juan Aranda (1-yr/Oct 29, 2013) Charlie Durand (1-yr/Oct 29, 2013) Phil Palmer — Ex-Officio
Jeremy Burns (2-yr/Oct 29, 2014)-V-Chair Jessica Gandhi (2-yr/Oct 29, 2014) Peter Pirnejad (3-yr/Oct 29, 2015)
Greg Coladonato (3-yr/Oct 29, 2015)—Chair Terese McNamee-Staff Fiona Walter (3-yr/Oct 29, 2015)-Sec
Dana Doctorow (1-yr/Oct 29, 2013) Christi Opitz (2-yr/Oct 29, 2014)

CC: Board of Trustees
Craig Goldman, Superintendent
Principals



Mountain View Whisman School District

Agenda Item for Board Meeting of June 20, 2013

Agenda Category: Review and Action

Agenda Item Title: Schematic Design Approval for Crittenden and Graham Middle
Schools Modernization

Estimated Time: 20 minutes

Person Responsible: Terese McNamee, Chief Business Officer

Background:

At the June 6, 2013 Board Meeting, District administration and architects presented draft
schematic designs for proposed renovation projects at Crittenden and Graham Middle Schools.
At a Special Board meeting on June 12, 2013, Board members and members of the public were
given an opportunity to ask questions and provide input with respect to those schematic designs.
Following Board and public input, schematic designs have been revised and cost estimates have
been generated with consideration given to total project costs, including hard and soft costs,
logistics and escalation. The revised schematic designs and cost estimates are being presented
for Board approval so the architects can move forward with the architectural design phase of the
projects.

Crittenden:

Schematic designs for the Crittenden Middle School renovation projects will be presented by the
staff from DLM Architects. This project includes construction of an auditorium, classroom
renovations and modernizations, reconfiguring of the 2-story classroom building (including
acoustical upgrades), modernizing the library, pedestrian safety/parking, physical education
facility upgrades (including track, modernized locker rooms), security upgrades, technology and
data infrastructure, furniture, fixtures and equipment, outdoor improvements, kitchen upgrades
and restroom modernization.

Graham:

Schematic designs for the Graham Middle School renovation projects will be presented by the
staff from Artik Art & Architecture. This project includes construction of an auditorium,
classroom renovations and modernizations, reconfiguring of the lunch structure to the multi-use
room, building a new library, and reconfiguring existing library to administration, pedestrian
safety/parking, security upgrades, technology and data infrastructure, furniture, fixtures and
equipment, outdoor improvements, kitchen upgrades and restroom modernization.



Timeline:

Construction is expected to begin summer of 2014. Currently, both sites are finalizing site plans
and schematic designs. District administration anticipates beginning design development during
summer of 2013 and seeking Board approval for phase 1 of design in fall of 2013. Thereisa
clear sequencing of projects to allow for heavy construction during the summers of 2014, 2015
and 2016. The schedule will minimize temporary housing during construction. The attached
preliminary schedule provides greater detail for each of the projects.

Key Dates for Community Engagement

June 12 Community meeting to discuss site plans
June 21 Board meeting to approve site plans
August 2013  PTA discussions to review designs
September 12 Community meeting to review designs
September 19 Board meeting to review designs
October 3 Board meeting to approve designs

Fiscal Impact:

These facilities are being funded with proceeds from Measure G General Obligations Bonds.
The total budget for both projects is $50,000,000. .

Recommended Action:

That the Board of Trustees approve the schematic designs for Crittenden Middle School and
Graham Middle School modernization projects.



~ ID1ESIa TOOHDS N EASSHTA $V1A A
100HDS ANUATPNAANS

NVId 4.LIS

———

: E::S_E_( g




i abeq

& BUIPEA]  Areeveeeee——®  ABWWNS 12801  eEe————— ssalboig
o o:gwu__s _“Eﬁ . . bgszw BNINRIIOENINN ”—nw nFIF Flm E——Q.—& ﬁwﬂ—“%wﬂ—nwmw-“m
syse [ewepg * suo Iy el

BB _ LLemenI ™l (s1Lze. 4 'skep oy sbumeiquopongs o9 | El gg
R oEEHOTE ML IELIZI9. 4 skepoy Juowdojensq ubisag Egl ¢
A | ewozenul  lgwozm yL  MKepy [eao.ddy ufiiseq onewayos E& o
DR N yIRZIBMA  |eLiozionyL  skep zog SNl 03 6# Buipiing esoding-ay Ge
W i SEGLIEIL bd Leze) uop iskep g Kseaqry Aouednoog |
” i M . YiZeB YA |vifzeigud  ep | swoossse|d fouednaag =
Fos il VevUgerL. 4 |y1/9L9 uoW  ishep ovl uoRINISUOD Bl ee
i i | OEFLELSU  IyLeouoN  skep oy PIVUJOIVMON | [F
SRR _ | - 62lyL/oe/S U v/l oW skep og - pemyRpg 3
EEEEREE! | SZiviBMYYUd _ Ivl/l/E uoW  'skep gl - ¥8YD xoBg vsa
bt L2yUBZ/E s |EL/6/ZL YO skep og MaeY vSa
RN ozeEMaRLYd  eyoRIUd  Aep ) [ERWanS ysa
s STEWSRLNYL  [euL/0Lud  skep oy sBumesq uogonssuoy
P | vZedouoLnyl lewizioud | skep og awdojonag ubisag
st b b ELoZONYL  Eoz9nyl  Kep i [eacuddy uBiseq arewsyog i
u o= _ - 9L/ Ud EHoz/g Tyl |skep Zop | swooJssel / Aseiqr azuapow|
N ,vw | “ J4IZWLISTBYOW  |pi/gz/g uoW  ep | ] fouednaog
I i L OZylizersid _ ii/e/g uow _ sAep og ____ uopongsuog
i : | i BLFLIOE/S N |pL/6L/S uOW  iskep o} Ppe8o0Ig 0} SOION
R BLYL/OLSYU] WAV UON  skep og piemy 2 pig
_ : LLipLiviy ud YULLIE YO [skep G| %849 YBg VSQ
L OLiplwlieud  iEu/se/LuoN skepog | MINY VSa
Rk | SueweanLyd _ swezinlid hep | leRwans vsa
P “ VLIEWIZ/LL YL [ELiLEl6 Uy skep oy sbuime:g uogongsuon
ot i o ELELOENUL  [eLLZIouNd  skep o2 juawdojaasg uisag
L ELOZIONYL _ [cLrozi9ny)y  Kep | [eAaiddy uBisag Jpewsyos

E vLISTISUOW  I€1/0Z/8 nuL  IsAep gog SWOOISSE]) TZIUIBPOY

i d40LpireeBUd  pLzeisld  Kep fouednaog
R Gylzeld 'yl uen  iskepog uogangsuon
P BWLIOL/S U IbL/6LIS UOW  skep o) P33001g O} SORON 6
Cor b LivhOUS YUY  ipliy uoW  jskep og piemy B pig 8
9ipLibiv ud YHLLIE UOW _ ishep g . #3849 yoeg ¥sa L
Pl Sklviicdd  iel/Se/LL UON isAep og __Mameyvsa 9
P L vieleeLLYd  (cueaLug  lkepy e lEMWOASYSQ g
P sich/le/l nuL [e1iioLud skep og sBumesq uopsnasuon 4
P ; ZELIOLOL YL (EL/izioud  skep og Juswdojanag ufisag €
Pt i “ i i €1/02/9 UL [euozrsnuy  lAepy fenoiddy ubisaq spewsyog El 2
P b ! ———) PHZZBUY leLjoz/e nyL  IsAep zog (Buim 002} L1035z asnByuosay L

] il NERERERRREENEN SI0SS309Pald]  YSild [  PE)S | uogeing BWEN 5€ o] da

€1~} 1-9 oewayog-aid uapusnu)




Z 9feyd

13 8u pead Arm—meeemee® ABWWNS P3005d  ensee— ssaiboig
& SUCISN [BWAT  Aee——— Aewwing e wds YT :wﬁw@m:%wﬁm
o syseL jewsapg * cugsa TSRS ¥seL
{1 { w | SLoMeISUd  SlzzvuoW  skepol posdoid 0} 80} N BE o
_ _ ERERIEY YLSUVUY VY [SUBEUON  skepgE | premy 3 pig Egll sz
5 ELGUOIEYS  SLSLIZUOW 'skep gy wayywegvsa | El w2
{ gLiskELeYd L6 uom  iskep ozt MalA ¥SQ B e
i1 ddiZvieeigud  ipLez/BUd  Kepy jeluans ysa B =
i 0LvLBZ/BLd  |pLiZLiS uon  ishep og sBumerg uonsnnsuod =/
: : [ v1/6/5 U vLio/L WO iskep 0§ wowdopasgubiseg | EE oz
; w ‘ i _EHOZ/SNUL  lElozronuL  Aepy | leosddy ubisagopewsyos |
O i “ ” m ‘OuZHBYd  lenozonyL  'skep zzs wnuoypny maN
corld N _ dd499SLEoLud  SLRIOLud  Kep ) fouednoog
Cod Pl | SolsuzoL U ISLemuow  Iskep og uogonRsuoD
$ P _ YO'SLEZISUY  ISL/BHG UON__'skep o) pasonig 0} SORON
| €9iSL/SLS U |SM/aUoN  sAepog pIemY 2 pig
| i 29,6 L/E1Y 1 SLBLEUOW  shep gl %0942 ¥oed vsa
V9SIEWEUS  [plbzilL oW |skepog MaIABY vSQ
4409 L [Pzl U (fep | ~ IeRang vsg
6S¥LLZ/LL P pL/6EI6 YON  iskep o sbumerq uoonnsuoy
_ _ss'eygzienul  felsizrgud  iskepos uawdojeaeq ubiseg
W IEL0Z/O UL leL/0z/9 UL (Kep | feacsddy ubisaq Sewayos
! SLRIOLMY  [SLI0ZI9 L Ishep z66 UOREZIUIBPOR WIOOY JaY307]
: d4ss!s1/zrL v Shrelt vd Kep 1 fouednooo
i _ _ SUZILUY  |b1/626 VON  IsAep oL uojonAsucH
m _ | 'v\/9Z/6 U3 pLiSLie uow  [shep o pasooid o} 8ojoN
| i | vLZWG U  [¥1/8Z/L UON  'skep oE - piemy 2 pig
o | vUS2LUd |l uoN  iskep g %0849 X0ed vsq
11 Wbz ud VULWEUON skepog | MaIA3Y vSQ
vIpLWEUd  [pLblsuy  lkep {ERIGNS vSa
; vivl/EUd |eL/EzrL uoW [skep o9 sBuImes] uoongsUcD
P CLOZL U E1/2/6 UOIN ._T% o0g Juawdojeaeq ubisag
iy EL0Z/ONIL _ [el/ozonyL  fep | feaciddy ubisaq onewsydg
SLEN v €102/ "Y1  skep Zop ‘swoossse| o} L Gujp|ing asoding-ey
i ddvviviee8ud  vlizzigd  Kepy fouednaog
i SryLRe/BYd  [pL/Z/9 Vo (sKep g uononysuon
i TYYHOSIS U [vl/6LIS UOW  ishkep 0L p82001d 0} SOHON
; Wibl/OUS Y LUy uoN  iskepog plemy @ pig
ObibLibry ud vLILLIE UOW - sfep G| 249 yeg vsa
i 6EPLIVL/ENd  '€l/ST/LL oW [skep o - M3y vSa
m SEEMELIUL  (EL/RzIL LS Kep {enwans vsa
I S1055809paid| _ usiuid WeS uoHEINg GWEN Yse

€1-11-9 OLEWBYSS-01d USPUSHUD




¢ abeyq

4 sulpesd Armeee———we—e®  ABWWNG P3(0)] cseesmemm ssaiboig
© CUCISOIIN (BUPT  Oe—— [ uds 1116 wiarg LB oL Bte
syse] [eweixg ® sucisaliN T Asel
] b ____ddiLioueLBud  louswBuy  Aepy fouednoog M 413
H.Wﬂu.l; P OuBLBYY  loL/G/OUON  sAepgg | uogonAsuog m
RN | I 601 SLibiE U 9LiZerz uoN _ [skep o) P33001d 0} SOflON oiL
SR Aﬂﬂ “ 801 SL/6LET Y [9/b/L oW ishep g premy B pig m_ 604
N | _ LOLSLR/LLuON  IsyeLioL any skepgl | %30 doeg vsa El s0
P f i 90L'SI/eL/0L WO [SLEzrasn,  'skepog | momodvsa | B z01 |
A SOLISLIZZIG VO [SL/zz/o o Aep | ___ lenwansysg B soL
it f || - YOL'SUGLO U]  ISt/iem uo  Iskep oy __sbumesg uoponasuon EZ| soi
Eoa , | Svzivud  lsi/g/Luow  Iskep og juswdojereg ubisaq Il oy
- m SOz YL |elL/0z/e UL Kep | ferosddy ubjsag spewsyog ﬂ £01
| & ; oMeLBYd  |ELOZIO YL  [skep szg sewanosdui sooping 201
43001 Gbrie/aud  ishieeEd  epy fouednaog |
66GL/LZ/8Ud  SLBQUOW  isAepgg o usgonsuog Ex
86'G1/5/9 14 SULUSUON |skepoz | Wowaimooid 3 siepwgng | EZ
_ __ 26SuW8ISud  [sl e uoN  Iskep o) Pasa014 0} 20RON E
i 9BSUveb A ISIEIEUOW_ skepgg s pemyepg  ER
i S651L/9/E Uy SLIgLZ YO [shep gl %0942 ¥oed VSQ T
Ve yLBLELYY  'bLiL/6 WO  Ishep og MBIASY VSO =
TEPMELBYA  vi6zBuy  Aep lenuwans vsa =]
26 PLpIL U yL/ZLIS uoN _ shep op sBuymesg uogonsuogy =
pUSZY U vl vol  shep og yuewdojensq ubisag B e
m SLOZSNYL  iEL/oz/e Nyl lKep | [eaciddy ubiseq snewayog E8 16
SWIZ/B MUY |sL/0Z/9NYL  shep 299 sepesfidn saqus) spodg
: ’ _d48BvL/eZ/8ld  lvirezisud  Kepy fouednoog
8vicee ud PL/9LIQ UOW  'shep oG uojonssUOy |
88 pL/EL/S U PL/29 UoN Tauu 0L Pago0id 0} 8OQON !
SBPIOSISUL  vi/ziy UON  [shep of pemypplg |
YBYLBLYIY VLIS U N shepg) 3y ¥oed vsa
E8YL/BZE NS IvL/E/ZUOW  [shep oy MaIneY ¥SQ
CEPMIEN N ivnenud  [epy lepwgng ysg
i IgYLOE/L NUL  learLed  [skepoy | s6 | e uogongsuon
OgEL/SZInUL  lelnzmud [shep gzt uswdojersq ubisag
ewozOMYL  ‘clozony  lKep jeosddy ubisag snewsyos
___bueeigud  [eozimnuL  shep zog Kpjes ueigsepay
il L4 9LELBYd  '9L/BLILuoON  skep oz fouednaag
e 9L9L/SHLUY  ISL/LL/S uON  Iskep pLg uofonssuoy
LTI 8/055553pald] — usiuid ¥Es | dogeing SWEN ¥5€]]

€1-11-9 djewsyog-ald uspuspu




Crittenden - Pre-Schematic Budget Summary

6/12/13
Program Reserve S 750,000
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment ‘ S 750,000
Deferred Maintenance Projects 5 500,000
Technology and Data Infrastructure $ 500,000
Auditorium S 6,464,000
Classrooms to Music S 1,297,000
Music to Classrooms (Bid #7) S 1,187,000
Reconfigure 2-Story Classroom S 998,000
Modernize Library Building $ 3,147,000
Modernize Classrooms S 2,460,000
Pedestrian Safety / Parking S 1,000,000
Physical Educatlon Requirements $ 1,200,000
Security Upgrades S 325,000
Outdoor Improvements S 1,000,000
Kitchen Upgrades s 300,000
Restroom Modernization $ 650,000
Modernize Locker Rooms S 1,867,000

Total Projected Cost S 24,395,000



TSR Q €1°62°50 21va 0¥0Y6 VO "M3IA NIVINNOW 133418 OH1SVD S/LL
@,

V— | l—lm Nv1d 31S #HS0 OIdVNIOS TOOHOS 3TadIN WYHVYYHD

s \;nl...l" ﬁ\

1¥0ddns

NOLlvZINyZaow FBE Wl 2 W oo T o

NOILVZINY3IaOn
NOQASSVYT1O




1 afeq

4 auped] Arm———eeeeeeed® ABWWNG P30)] cnsse— ssaifoid
& SUCISBIN PWENT  Ae——— Aewung s N E__am-mw__aﬁ_ﬂw@%_%m
5 sysel [eweixg * suojsey
. ~ =P || “ LESUULL DML EUEMGNA _ [SAepoy | sbupmEIq UoRORISUOD p
: v SECUZMENYL [cL/izoud  [sAep 09 aswdojensg ubisag | zg
P L “ ELOZPML  EL/02/9 YL lAep | {eacsddy ubisag oneweyos oc
‘ vUZZIB U isLoz9 nyL  shep zog Hoddns yes o) wiwpy Bugspal ge
; ! : _\.t | | | Jdeclvlizzieud lvireeeud  (kepy fouednoo | e
w - : . ZELZZBYd  WLR/I9uoW skep g9 uogonnsuo) oe
o P w LEIFLIOE/S U ¥LI6LIG WO ishep 0| pa2ac0id 0} 99NON z
. " ToevMeus Ul Ly uoN  skep og plemy 3 pig e
- f ] _ 6ZirUbr U pLILLIE WO iskep gL ¥ey9 yoeg vsa 0t
; } _ sTwublieud  lelssziLl uow iskep og MINSY VSa 62
; m dalzieuezL ud  leirzeL e lepy [eRwang vsag 82
; b sZieLle/l Nl ieL/ilei6us  (skepoy | sBuwelq uogongsuod 2
i SZelme/anuL  ciaepd  shepos juswdojaaeq ubiseg 9z
: i EHOZ/O UL  'el/ozionuL  jAep | jeaoiddy ubisaq sgewayog Sz
i f rbETBUd  [eHozZisnyl  ishep 20¢ ujwpy 0 esqiy Bunspal vz
”, P Tewl/veoL vl pLozioL YoN_(shep fouednooo £z
_ s IZPLLLOL U  IbL/sere uow _&% o saysiuld ze
! “ . viRZBYd  wieiouoW  iskepog | jleygionasuog 1z
b VLIOS/S U4 IrL/6LIS UON _ |skep oL pa2001d O} SOON =
& vLOUS UL vy uon  |skepoe plemy % pig 6L
LIy U pLILLIE WO Iskep G| %9849 Yoeg vysa 8l
PUVLENd  €L/SZILL VoW skep og M3y vSa L
; sLZLL g lewzzniud  lKep (BRGNS VSA 9l
: i SLL/LLOYL  {ELzz 4 iskep oy sBujmelq UORINLSUOD s1
» __ SuewomenuL jeMiz@oud  [skep oL Juswdoppasg uissq | i
: . B __levomonuL  ieL/ozZ/ony)  [Aep | {eaouddy ubisaq opewsyog €l
: M YLIPZIOL B4 lsLiozionyy  [shep zse lisys Kiesqryman| zL
i OLPL/S/0L YOW  l¥L/o/0L uow  Aep | ~ fouednog L
L 6¥LE/OL YUY pLsuow  iskep 0 uosonIsUos oL
SIS/ U [vLIGLIS UOW_ ISAep oL PoR0aIg 0] BORON 6
P LipLioLsud  lpLilyuoy  Iskep og piemy 2 pig )
__ O Uity U4 vLILLIE YON__skep G| 3934 ¥8g vSq L
: SiPLYLELd  [EL/SZ/LL Uo (sAep og M3y VSQ 9
_ m 3 VEWZZLL LY ElZznLud  iAep ) [eRwans vsg 5
| ElewiziL nuL  gLzis U ,.._zau oy sGuimelg uoponssuoy v
ZEWSTE UL  EL/1zoud  'skep oL wswdojanag ubisag £
by ELOZ/GNYL  lEL0Z9 YL iAep [eao1ddy ubisaq onewayog z
P { PLI9/0L UOW  iE1/0Z/9 nyL  isAep ges ojsniy o3 esodunday unw| L
TTIFFT ] KTTTTTICIeT I SJossepald]  ysiuig ve)lS | uopeing smeN ¥sel  di

LY-El-L1-g wijald weyesn




Z sbey

o SulpEd] Er————rroerewd®  ABLWNG P30)d Ca—— ssaiboiy
S SUATEBNDRS  Aem— Amunins. KR wds ML 15 WL (ot SDelorg

= * auoss| AseL
vHWOE/SUd  vieL/SuoN  skepol P3300.d 0} SO[ION 9L
e PUOLIGUY vHuyuoy  skepog piemy 3 pig SL
WAV LA vULUE VON  skepg) | %9849 ed vsa ¥L
i _,m:mQ: uow |sAep 08 Mmainsy vsa €L
SUTZLLYY  ELZZLLNS  Kep ) fepugnsysa | ez
SHIZ/LL YL (eL/zei6ud  iskep o sBumerg uoyonijsuod 12
| . 69tlzENML  EL/lZ/SUd  |skepQL wewdoiereq ubiseg 0L
A €L0Z/ONYL  [E1/0Z/9 ML IAEp | teaoiddy ubisaq spewsyog - 69
o= viRz/BMd  eL/oz9NyL  (skeps0e | NN 03 JayRys youn Bugspa| g9
o dd99¥ireTg U4 vireasud  Hhep| ) fouednaoQ 19
vL/eee ud vi/2/O UoWy  [shep o9 uojOnIISUCY 99
YLOS/SUY  [vLi6L/S uol  IsAep o) pesdaid 0} 300N c9
PLOLSUY WLy UoN  [shep op premy 3 pig ¥9
: yLibIy Ud PLILIIEUON  |skepgl 4, 33Y9 eg vsa £9
{PHPLEDS  €L/ST/LL oy [skep og #3) 8y vSa [4:]
: __ewezniud  Elebud Aepy i . angvsa 19
_ £ IEWIZnL YL ELZE6 B _Skep or sBumelq uonannsuog 09
! 8S/CL/0L/0L NYL  §L/1Z/9 U _skep o8 } awdojereq ubisag 65
: €LOZ/SNYL  ELIOZ/9NuL  ihep ) teroiddy ubiseq ogswayag 85
P wizzis N4 lsuiozionul  |shep zo¢ SW00ISSE[D AZ)WSPOW| /g
o SSSLZIOUd  SLePuoN  skep fouednaog 96
| = YSSLSIBNd  lyL/6zi6 UON  [sAep ogl uopaNIIsuoD gg
m €SVL/9Z6 LA wi/SLE U  |shep oy _______ pe300d 0} 39)0N 4]
| ZCYLIZLIBY  vLigZ/L uo  [sAepge B premy 3 pig €5
g viSeILUd  vluLuoN  jshepgL | ¥P8Y9 xoeg vsq 4
__iriirug vLLLE YON  [shep o maney ysa IS
; _ vIpLEUd  lpuviieud  iAepy [epuugns vsa 0S
: PUVLEUd  {€L/EZiZ) O [skep og sBuwmeiq uononisuon (2
- €L/0Z/ZL U [EL/ZmuUoN  (skep og wswdojaneq ubjsag 12
: SLOZONUL  ieLz/onyl  |Aep | B feaoiddy ubisaq anewayds )14
ISLZYO Y leloz/gnuL  [shep 11 Bujp|ing woosssepd p moN| op
davvvLRzIBYd  plzzmud lAep L fouednang st
skep 91+S-ep vi/ze/8 Ul vLI6/O UoN  (sAep Gg uogonusuo) 44
. TYYUSLSNYL  pl/spd  Iskepoy pasoaid 0} 890N &r
w WSy wize ud Tau (11 piemy 3 pig 44
i | B Ob{PLOZIENUL  wl/sTizud  [sAepg) ¥3YD Weg vsa Ly
o 6EPLIZZEML  gl/en Ly shep og Ma1ney vsa ov
; ¢ 3 Jd48eleL//LL UL gLzl nyl  Aep lepiwagns vsa 6t
[T T AT FTITT] 1] rIF] SioSseoepald]  Ysiuig YEIS uoRemng sWENYsel  qi

LY-E1-11- wijald weyers)




¢ sbey

4 aulpeaq] 2 KBuung p200ld eoEes— ssaiboig
4 SUOISIIN BWIT Aee— Apugung Wi nds LHEL-LLG E__ewrmk_wﬂﬁ.oﬁm
T, SYSEL [BWapg * suoisaiiy (I Asel
i _ _ _ _ g _ _ ﬁ _ _ * ~ _ ] [eLiozonuL gLz nyy  [Aep | feaoiddy ubisaq djewsyos il
. = : __leWeusud  [euozienyl |skep zzg Sjuawaaoiduy Joopng| ¢1)
! ﬁ il _ __ ddilMisuyziguow  (GLLz/gud  Iskepg fouednaop zLl
: | SLL2/BYd  'SIBOUON  |skepcg _ uogongsuon | i1
® SL/S9 U S1/LLIS UoN  Ishep oZ Wswainsold @ siepLgng oLl
8 b SL/B/S B SliLely WoN__ [skep oL pasoid 0} 80N 601
. ] P s _[SHyEv U3 SLE/EUOW  |skep gE . premyypg 801
L 8 - - SL/9/E U4 SLI9LZ YOW  |shep G| ¥3YJ yoeg vsa 01
P i L . VLBLZL YUY iL/LI6 UON  skep o8 MIIATYH ¥SQ 901
P o I | viee/8d LGz ld  lAep ) [ERLGnS VSa 501
- i -] s __ipbviiud ¥L21IS O ishep ob sbuimesq uogongsuon oL
. Iy : =) pLIGTIY U4 vL/o/L uow  |skep o8 luawdojaaeq ubisag £01
b _ i €L0Z/ONYL  icLozINYL  |fep | {eroiddy uBisag anewayog ZoL
“ ! : : i , SL/VZIS UOW  e1/02/9 Ny),  |sAep 8§ sepeibdp Jeyusp spodg| 1oL
o hwt d466iWee/BYUd ivlReield  fepy fouednaag 00l
= _ 86¥L/ZZB YUY wi/9L/9 uop  !skep og uoRongSu0y 66
i 0 o L6VL/EWOUY  pLizIgUo  Iskep o) Pa3001] 0} SORON 86
il P | 8EIWL/OS/S U ivL/LE/y WO sAep o MEmMY B pig 26
ik . i SEIVL/BLF MY WL/LS/CUO  [sAep gy 39YY xoeg ysa 96
i ‘e t YEIVL/BZIE M ivL/SIZUON  |skep op MOIASY VSd S6
| H ! EGIPL/LE/L U wl/leLud lAep lEwwans vsa ¥6
o “ COIVLOE/L YL Iel/aRi Mg lskep oy sBuimesg uogonssuoy £6
" ! LGIELS/ZL UL el/lz/9ud  ishep ozi wawdojanag ubisag z6
. N €LO0Z/RML ELOU9NYL  (Kep | feacuddy ufiiseq opewsyog 16
i yUZZS U isHoze nyL  shep Jog __Rpojeg uewysepad| gs
| esloeMBUd  j9uBL/LuUoN  Iskep oz fouedng 68
L891/SL/L U4 [SL/LLIGUOW  Iskep oL UORONASUY 88
98S1/8/5 U SLILZiy Uow  |skep o) Pa300.d 0} 800N 18
S8ISLPZ U ISL/BIC UOW Iskep e piemy %3 pig 98
| $8/SL/9/E ud GL/9L/Z UON  iskep gy ¥93U9 yoeg ysa S8
E8ISLELEHL  bL/ME UoW  !sAep oL MalASY VSa ¥8
| ddesivi/eziB s Ibiiszisud  (Aepy JERIWAng vSg £8
| I8lbLEZB Y wI/ZLIG VoW |shep og sbumesg uogongsuoy Z8
! FL6/S U pLIL U skep 06 awudojansg ubiseg 18
: ELIOZ/ONUL  leLoz/anyy  |Aep | {erauddy ubisag Jnewsyos 08
__ S OLZHB MY iSLOZIINYL  ishep zzs wnuolpny meN! 6/
m ¢ hw _ ddvizIsud  wirezsud  lkepy fouednaog 8l
i i ! _ viRz8Yd  lvlmiguow  ishkep og uoRONSUOD LU
TTIFFT T FTTTTTIIFT HEEREREN r FIr] §1055555pald ysiig S uojeing —oweN ¥sell i

bd-€1-L 1-9 wiald weyelo




¢ obed

4 P  Ae—roveew——— ABWWING P90 co——— ssaiboid
& SUOISIIN PWENE  Ae———h Aiewuing - eemmms——— wds LNeL-L19 éeﬂﬁﬁwﬁnm
syse [ewsapg * suolsal ysel
_ww P - P ddzziioyeL8ud  oueligud  [Aepy fouednoag 21
) P SERRERERERRERE RN B 9L/61/BYd _ '9L//9UON  'sAepcg uogongsuoD zz1
ay " ; 0ZL{gL//E U 9L/2e/e N [skep 0} P33301 0} SANON 1zt
”_ ﬂ P w I BLLOLGLZEY  oLb/Luow  Iskepge prEMY 3 pig ozl
' P | 8LLISL/Z/LL YO iSLIEL/OL @nL  |sAep G} #0849 Yeg vsq 6L1
_ LLLISL/ZHOL WON GL/EZ/g8nL  skep gg MIARY VSa 8LL
: 9LLISI/Ce/9 UON  iGL/zZ/g UOW  |Aep y [ENWqns ysa i
_. 2 m SLLSLBLOUS  Si/zzry uo  [skep op sBumesq uoponssue) oLl
e SLivery ud Si/G/L Uoy_ skep 08 uswdojaasq ufissg Si1
rcir FIATIIFr I T I I r £ ir] SJI0SS393pald Ysiuly HeS | uoneing SweN ¥sel|  qai

Ld€1-11-9 uneid ureyels




Graham - Pre-Schematic budget Summary

6/12/13
Program Reserve S 750,000
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment [ 750,000
Deferred Maintenance Projects S 500,000
Technology and Data Infrastructure $ 500,000
_ Auditorium S 6,545,000
MUR Room to Music [ 2,288,000
Lunch Structure to MUR S 1,116,000
Modernize Classrooms S 6,167,000
Pedestrian Safety / Parking . S 1,000,000
Physical Education Requirements S 200,000
Security Upgrades S 325,000
Outdoor Improvements S 1,000,000
Kitchen Upgrades . $ 300,000
New Library Space S 2,195,000
Restroom Modernization 8 649,000
Total Projected Cost S 24,285,000
Projects Identified, currently unfunded:
New Classroom Building S 2,084,000
Library to Administration S 1,168,000

Administration to Staff Support S 614,000



(]
o

. .

A 0
a O

=2
=)

O000 OO0 O00O0O0O0O0O0 OO OOOYW W O0O00O0O W

89°82S5°665°'T

-00°086°'%9¢€'¥
-00°08L'60T
-00°000°0S2'T
-00°005'C66°C
-00°00L'CT

89°80S'¥96°’S

LE"0T6'TIB6’S
-SL°6
-00°0SL’T

TL°20S'P8B6°S
-09°¢ce8

-0Z°S6
-02°96

-9%°"0TE’L
-9T EST
-L¥°S8T
-L9°60T
-85°800°S
-9S° %91
-€1°819
-68°060°T

-€0°966°'6
-SL° 8%
-8Z°LV6'6

-60°LEV 61
-8L€6€'Y
00°0

-T€ €0T’'S¥

6T €ESV'E60’D

6T°€I1°'S80'Y
00°068'¥%S
00°000'0TT'T
6T°€25'L06'C
0o-ooL’zZT

00°0¥%€’8

00°0%€E’8
00°0
00°0
00°0vE’8
00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

TIITIWNONA

g9¥d 6S:60 €T/%1/90 0€°00°H

T°S

0°00T
0°00T
0°00T
0°00T

01TXad

€T°810°L0OE €T"8TO'LOE
18°998'6LC 18°998‘6LT
00°068°'¥%S 00°068°'¥%S
00°000°0¥%T 00°000'0%T
18°9L6'%8 18°9L6'%8
00°0 00°0
ZE'TST'LE TE'TST'LE
€9°6¥%L'6 €9°6¥%L'6
SL°6 SL°6
00°0SL'T 00°0SL'T
8Z2°LST L 8Z°LST'L
09°Z¢e8 09°¢ce8
02°S6 0Z°S6
0Z°S6 02" S6
9% 0TE’L 9% 0TE’L
9T €9T 9T EST
L% S8BT LYy S8BT
L9°60T L9°60T
85°800°S 85°800'S
98 " P¥T 95 ¥¥T
€T 819 €ET°8T9
68°060°'T 68°060°'T
€0°966°6 €0°966°'6
SL 8% SL° 8%
8Z°LY6'6 8C L¥6'6
60°L6V'6V0'0S 60°L6%'6%0°0S
BL €6E'Y 8L E€6E'Y
00°000°000°0S 00°000°000°0S
TE€ €E0T'SY TE E0T'SY
HIYaA OL ¥vHX LNEAAND
QIATHOHY/AIANTIXT

00°000°000°9

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°000°000'9

00°000°000°9

00°0
00°0

00°000'000°9

00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

XXX9

XXXSG

- XXXT TYIOL
XXX9 :TIYLOL
ININIINOH 0T¥%9
SHEHS INAWIDYNVIW NOILDAILSNOD L229
D019 -SYFINIONE / SLOALIHOTY STZ9
SHLIS-SYTANIONE /SLOALIHOAY STT9
- XXXT :TIYLOL
XXXS TYLOL
dJOVL50d 0168
HSNAdXH TYDHT S¥8S
SHOIAYES TILOVIINOD 0€8S
HOVLSOd -ANNJATINT ¥oLS

SIITAANS FDIJJI0/WO0ISSYID

AEI4ISSYID- NOILONAHAd Sdad

QIIJISSYID-dWOD SUIIIOM
AdSSYID - LNWAOTAWINN HILVLS
IIISSYID-TIVATIM 3 HITYHIH
AHIJISSYID-AIYDOIAHN

00°000°000°0S

00°0

00°000'000°0S

00°0

QIIJISSYI
QaIATISSYIO

XXXy IVLOL
0TEY

HKXXE TYLIOL

208¢
209¢
¢0s¢
Z0vE
cecee
Zlee
coce

O-Idsvo
- S¥ad

XXXZ :TINIOL

QITIISSVID-SYOLVISNYAL 116¢
SHIYV.LIIOEIS 0svc
XXX8 :IVLOL
SHO¥NO0S ONIONUNIA JAHLO IIV 6L68
SANOE J0 ATYS ¥4 SAFID0Ed TG68
LSHIFTINT 0998
NOILVOIAISSYID I1DHALH0

LIDANd aaA0dddv

T# aQNOd "0O°D ONITTIINg

€T0Z/0€/90 OL 2TI0Z/T0/L0 WO¥d

LI0ddd 135and

6E6TIL

T1C:

pung
T1c

ds NVWSTHM ME3IA NIVINNOW 6C



Mountain View Whisman School District
Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee
(“Measure G Oversight Committee”)

April 30, 2013

In Attendance: Juan Aranda, Jeremy Burns, Greg Coladonato, Dana Doctorow,
Charlie Durand, Jessica Gandhi, Christie Opitz, Fiona Walter,

Phil Palmer (MVWSD Trustee, Ex-Officio)

Terese McNamee (CBO).

Absent: Peter Pirnejad.

Public: Ellen Wheeler, MVSWD Board President.
Meeting was called to order at 6:34 pm by Greg Coladonato, Chair.

L Call to Order & Communications
A. Roll Call as above.
B. Approval of Agenda — MSC* (Aranda/Doctorow) — Unanimously voted
to approve the agenda as presented.
C. Community Comments — None.

II. Review and Discussion
A. Project List & Initial Cost Summary

a. Reviewed project list as presented to the board and approved
March 21, 2013. Back up materials provided in soft copy and at
the meeting.

b. Broad “buckets” shown in documentation will serve as common
language across bond projects. Greater detail will be provided as
design develops and expenses are incurred. Auditors will also be
checking for proper procedures and expenditures as related to the
bond funds.

c. Discussion regarding specific confirmation of hazard eradication as
outlined in the needs assessment. This confirmation lies with the
architect and not with this oversight committee. This body should
absolutely look for confirmation from the architect that known
hazards and any newly addressed hazards were handled
appropriately (item (ii) page B-1). Committee does not need to
dive into the Conditions and Needs analysis on a line-by-line basis
to confirm these items.

B. Update - Architects are meeting with site principals, community
members, site staff to develop schematic designs. Final design
recommendations are coming in September/October.

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried.



III.  Review and Action
A. Amended Bylaws — Discussion regarding the 1-year, 2-year, and 3-year
term limits as outlined in the amended bylaws. It was determined that
the following term limits would be assigned:
a. Greg 3, Fiona 3, Peter 3 (in absentia), Christi 2, Jessica 2, Jeremy
2, Charlie 1, Juan 1, and Dana 1.
B. Review of Potential Auditors
a. Staff outlined evaluation of three auditing firms as potentials to
work with this body. Pricing is best if the auditor does the full
district and not just the bond audit. Recommendation from staff is
Chavan & Associates, LLP (current auditor for MVWSD).
Committee expressed some concern regarding having the same
auditor do both the district books and the oversight committee
books. The discussion highlighted that auditors should be
changed on a cycle to maintain a clear arms length oversight of
the financials. Committee recommended the auditor’s references
including members of other oversight committees and not just
recommendations from other districts (this will be considered in
future cycles). Recommendation from group is for staff to bring
Chavan & Associates to the board as the recommendation.

IV. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of COC Meeting on January 29, 2013 — MSC (Gandhi/Walter) —
approved unanimously.

V. Items for Future Agendas

A. June - Interpretation of Bond Language based on feedback from Bond
Counsel (David Casanocha). Discussion to highlight if there are
compliance issues with bond language if items identified in the bond
language are ultimately not implemented.

B. Needs assessment info for Crittenden and Graham (to better assess
that needs are properly met).
http://mvwsd.org/images/Master_Plan/needs_analysiswa.pdf

C. Request that the COC member folders be placed into three hole
punched (side) binders instead of the two hole punched (top) current
versions.

VI. Future COC Meeting Dates
A. Tuesday, June 25, 2013
B. Tuesday, September 24, 2013

VII. Adjourned — 8:16 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Fiona Walter,
COC Secretary

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried.



